From: Cecilia Pulido
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:55 AM

Subject: SCAG: Updated PowerPoint Presentation — CEHD Agenda Item 6: Connect SoCal 2024: A First Look at
Local Data Exchange (LDX) Input

Dear Members of the Community, Economic and Human Development (CEHD) Committee,

Please note that for the January 5, 2023 CEHD meeting, an updated PowerPoint Presentation has been posted for
Agenda Item 6: Connect SoCal 2024: A First Look at Local Data Exchange (LDX) Input

The updated PowerPoint Presentation may now be accessed through the current agendas page:
https://scag.ca.gov/current-agendas or through the direct link here: Agenda ltem 6: Connect SoCal 2024: A First Look at
Local Data Exchange (LDX) Input

We look forward to your participation tomorrow.

Best,
Cecilia

From: Cecilia Pulido <cpulido@scag.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 2:46 PM
Subject: SCAG AGENDAS: January 5, 2023 Hybrid (In-Person and Virtual) Meetings | CEHD, EEC, TC and RC

Dear Members of the Regional Council and Policy Committees:

As a friendly reminder, the Thursday, January 5, 2023 Policy Committees and Regional Council meetings will be Hybrid
(both in-person and remotely by telephonic and video conference). The agenda packets may now be accessed via the
Meeting Portal here: http://scag.igm2.com/Citizens/ or SCAG website: https://scag.ca.gov/current-agendas.

Please note meeting times and dedicated Zoom information below.

9:30 AM -11:30 AM Community, Economic and Human Development (CEHD) Committee
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/116153109
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 116 153 109

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Energy and Environment Committee (EEC)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/317727062
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 317 727 062

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Transportation Committee (TC)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/253270430
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 253 270 430

12:00 PM - 2:00 PM Regional Council
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/249187052
Participate by Phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 249 187 052




Information on RC and PCs Hybrid (both in-person and remotely by telephonic and video conference) Meeting

Please note that SCAG, in keeping consistent with current public health guidance, will not require employees or building
visitors to wear face coverings when in SCAG’s offices. While the wearing of face coverings is no longer required, face
coverings are still strongly recommended while indoors.

Best,
Cecilia

From: Cecilia Pulido <cpulido@scag.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 12:50 PM
Subject: SCAG: RESPONSE REQUIRED | January 2023 PC and RC Hybrid (In-Person and Virtual) Meetings

Dear Members of the Regional Council and Policy Committees:

In preparation for the hybrid PC and RC meetings on January 5, 2023 and to adequately plan and promote the safety of
members and employees, we’d like you to respond to this email indicating whether you intend to attend these meetings
in-person. That is important because we need to know how many would like to attend in person.

Please note that SCAG, in keeping consistent with current public health guidance, will not require employees or building
visitors to wear face coverings when in SCAG’s offices. While the wearing of face coverings is no longer required, face
coverings are still strongly recommended while indoors.

Please see schedule below:

**All regular meetings of the Regional Council and Policy Committees are scheduled on the 1°* Thursday of each
month, **
THURSDAY

Community, Economic and Human Development (CEHD) Committee 9:30AM - 11:30AM Policy Room B

Energy and Environment Committee (EEC) 9:30AM - 11:30AM Policy Room A
Transportation Committee (TC) 9:30AM - 11:30AM Board Room
Regional Council (RC) 12:00PM - 2:00PM* | Board Room

*Note new RC time

Please respond by Wednesday, December 14 if you plan to attend in person or virtually via Zoom. Your input is
important as we plan for the January meetings.

Best,
Cecilia
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Cecilia Pulido
Deputy Clerk of the Board
Tel: +1 (213) 630-1480
cpulido@scag.ca.gov

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
900 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90017

fvin@



